


$52,000.  I am sending the check via Fed-Ex (attached scan of shipping label) which
should arrive on Tuesday, May 23.
 
I will track the delivery of the letter package to the CPUC and provide the confirmation
of delivery.
 
As we have discussed prior, I plan to upload the Draft PEA on Wednesday, May 24, via
the CPUC’s large file transfer application, Kiteworks.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

   
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sison-Lebrilla, Elaine <elaine.sison-
lebrilla@cpuc.ca.gov>; CPUC Fiscal <cpucfiscal@cpuc.ca.gov>; Semana, Lalaine L.
<Lalaine.Semana@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
Subject: RE: SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Station Project Pre-Filing MOU
 
Hi Michael,
 
Here’s the signed MOU.  We will prepare a check payment of $52,000.00 for the pre-
filing deposit and will send this per instructions in the MOU.  
 
Thanks.
 
 

Project Manager
Ventura Compressor Station Modernization
Project
Southern California Gas Company
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